











Master of Arts

Social Work as a **Human Rights Profession**

(MA-SWHR)

Information on Scholarships

ash-berlin.eu/swhr

Dear applicant,

this compilation of institutions to apply for funding is not meant to be complete. However, it provides an **overview** of institutions relevant to the **Master of Arts in Social Work as a Human Rights Profession** (MA-SWHR). Please note that the information is taken from the original website sources and changes might have occurred. Some of them are in German language. This does not automatically mean that only citizens from Germany may apply. In this case, I would suggest that you contact those organizations via e-mail.

Keep in mind their deadlines! Some deadlines are as early as September of the preceding year. Therefore, you should consult their websites well in advance to your application to find out if you meet the criteria.

The following text is an example that may be considered as a standard procedure with many of the foundations ("Stiftungen"). This might help you getting organized before starting your research.

Procedure for "Stiftungen":

First, write a short letter stating who you are and why you are interested in their specific aims (see their homepage to check their agenda and whether this fits your own) and why you want to study the MA-SWHR. Remember to ask for their application forms and their deadlines as early as possible, even without being accepted to our graduate program. If a German embassy or a representative of the foundation you are interested in is near you, get their advice. Normally, they prefer foreign students who are already in Germany. If you apply from abroad, they will only consider your application after our official confirmation and/or offer of enrolment. You will also have to explain to them that you do not need the TestDaF/DSH German exam for studying the MA-SWHR since this is an English language program.

Important Note:

We would like to inform all our applicants that the Alice Salomon Hochschule Berlin does not offer the "Deutschlandstipendium" to students in non-consecutive Master's programs including the MA-SWHR.

We wish you good luck with your scholarship application!

Table of Contents

AiD – Aktiver Informationsdienst zur europ. Forschungsförderung Bundesstiftung Rosa Luxemburg e.V	5 6 7 7 8
Friedrich-Ebert-StiftungFriedrich-Naumann-Stiftung	6 7 7 8
Friedrich-Naumann-Stiftung	6 7 8 9
•	7 7 8 9
Hanns-Seidel-Stiftung	7 8 9
•	8 9
Heinrich-Böll-Stiftung	9
Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung	
Confessional Institutions	Q
Brot für die Welt – Evangelischer Entwicklungsdienst	J
Caritasverband für das Erzbistum Berlin e.V	9
Cusanuswerk	0
Ernst Ludwig Ehrlich Studienwerk	0
Evangelisches Studienwerk e.V. Villigst	1
World Council of Churches (WCC)	1
Katholischer Akademischer Ausländer-Dienst (KAAD)1	2
Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst (DAAD) 1	2
Civil Society Leadership Awards	4
Daad- Hilde Domin Program 1	4
Economy-related Institutions	4
Berta Von Suttner 1	4
European Union ERASMUS +1	.5
Fritz-Thyssen-Stiftung	5
Fulbright Commission	5
Hans Böckler Stiftung 1	6
SBW Berlin1	6
Stiftung der Deutschen Wirtschaft 1	6
Werner-Ranz-Stiftung1	7
University-related Institutions 1	7
Alexander von Humboldt-Stiftung 1	7
studierendenWERK BERLIN 1	8
World University Service (WUS)1	8
Private Institutions 1	9
Deutsche Bildung1	9
Dr. Arthur Pfungst-Stiftung1	9

	Ferdinand- und Charlotte Schimmelpfennig-Stiftung	20
	Ford Foundation Fellowship	20
	Germany Scholarship- Care Concept	20
	Gottlieb Daimler- und Karl Benz-Stiftung	20
	InWEnt – Internationale Weiterbildung und Entwicklung GmbH	21
	Otto Benecke Stiftung e.V	21
(Other	22
	Alfred Toepfer Stiftung F.V.S	22
	Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH	22
	Fundación Aragon	23
	Keller-Budenberg-Stiftung	23
	MAWISTA Scholarship	23
	My Stipendium	24
	Rotary International	24
	Scholarshipportal	24
	Spenersche Stiftung	24
	Studienstiftung des deutschen Volkes e V	24

Political Foundations

AiD – Aktiver Informationsdienst zur europ. Forschungsförderung

Scholarships for students, scholars, and scientists from the U.S.A., from Great Britain, and from France (only applicants for Berlin, Germany; the age limit is 35 for scientists and 25 for students).

Deadline for application: Dec 15th / every year

Contact Information

Address Studienstiftung des Abgeordnetenhauses von Berlin, Niederkirchner Str. 5

Tel +49(0)30-23252005 Fax. +49(0)30-23252008

Email studienstiftung@parlament-berlin.de

Bundesstiftung Rosa Luxemburg e.V.

The aim of the Rosa Luxemburg Foundation is to contribute to democracy, social equality, and solidarity as well as to the balance of disadvantages due to social background, gender, or ethnicity through political education. The foundation is associated with Die Linke. These values form the basis of the studies and postdoctoral support by the scholarship department of the Rosa Luxemburg Foundation.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline April 1 and October 1

Language skills Those applying for the scholarship program for international students should

have German competences on a level of **B2**.

Contact information

E-mail studienwerk@rosalux.org

Tel. +49(0)30-44310-223

Homepage https://www.rosalux.de/en/foundation

Address Franz-Mehring-Platz 1

10243 Berlin **Germany**

Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung

The FES supports young, ambitioned talents who campaign for a fair society in terms of social democracy. The FES scholars are part of an open and dedicated community. The foundation supports its scholarship recipients financially and ideationally, among other things concerning a strengthening of the understanding of politics and democracy. The foundation is associated with SPD.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline Programs for Germans and refugees: April 30 and October 31

Program for foreign students: May 31 and November 30

Language skills Those applying for the scholarship programs for international students and

refugees will have to prove sufficient German competences.

Contact information

E-mail stipendien@fes.de

Tel. +49(0)228 883 - 9225

Homepage https://www.fes.de/studienfoerderung

Address Godesberger Allee 149

53175 Bonn **Germany**

To find the official responsible for your requests, please visit

https://www.fes.de/studienfoerderung/ansprechpersonen-in-der-

abteilung-studienfoerderung

Friedrich-Naumann-Stiftung

The Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom is the foundation for liberal politics in the Federal Republic of Germany. It aims to promote the goal of making the principle of freedom valid for the dignity of all people and in all areas of society, both in Germany and abroad. In their project countries, the support of human rights, rule of law and democracy in more than 60 countries form the core of the work of the regional offices in Europe, Africa, Asia, and Central America; various forms of international dialogue and transatlantic dialogue programs are used to promote these three values around the world. The foundation is associated with FDP.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline April 30 and October 31

Language skills You won't have to provide a proof of language competence. However, please

note that both the application process and the selection interview will be held

in German.

Contact information

E-mail <u>stipendien-bewerbung@freiheit.org</u>

+49 30 2099-3702

Tel.

Homepage https://www.freiheit.org/student-scholarships

Address Karl-Marx-Straße 2

14482 Potsdam

Germany

Hanns-Seidel-Stiftung

Target groups are students, freshmen, and doctoral candidates who deliver outstanding performances and are simultaneously committed to sociopolitical themes. Assistances in the social field, in public and confessional youth work, in student organizations as well as in the party political field will be recognized as this sort of commitment. It is a member of Center for European Studies and think thank of the European's People Party.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit 31

Nationality German students and educational residents

Deadline July 15 and November 30 (as from 2022: January 15)

Contact information

E-mail <u>studienfoerderung@hss.de</u>

Tel. 089 1258-301

Homepage https://www.hss.de/stipendium/

Address Lazarettstraße 33

80636 Munich **Germany**

Heinrich-Böll-Stiftung

Every year, the Heinrich Böll Foundation supports about 1,000 students and graduates from all subjects and nationalities in universities as well as in colleges and polytechnics throughout Germany. From their scholars they except distinguished study or academic performances, social commitment, and political interest as well as an active engagement with the core values of the foundation, i.e., ecology and sustainability, democracy and human rights, self-determination and justice. The foundation is associated with the German Green Party.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline March 1 (+ September 1 in some cases)

Language skills Foreign students will have to prove German competences on a level of B2.

Contact information

E-mail studienwerk@boell.de

Tel. +49(0)30 28 534 400

Homepage https://www.boell.de/en/scholarships

Address Schumannstr. 8

10117 Berlin Germany

Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung

The KAS supports young people, not only from Germany but also from Central and Eastern Europe as well as from developing countries, and refugees. The Konrad-Adenauer Stiftung is associate with CDU.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit 30 years (scholarship program for international students) or 35 years

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline Program for foreign students: **July 15**

Other programs: January 15 and July 15

Language skills Those applying for the scholarship program for international students should

have German competences on a level of **B2**.

Contact information

For more detailed contact information, please refer to the KAS E-mail/Tel.

subpage relevant to the scholarship of your choosing.

Homepage https://www.kas.de/en/web/begabtenfoerderung-und-kultur/home

Address Klingelhöferstraße 23

10785 Berlin **Germany**

Confessional Institutions

Brot für die Welt – Evangelischer Entwicklungsdienst

(Protestant Development Aid Service)

Brot für die Welt supports academic as well as occupational education of young people in Germany and abroad. The aim of the aid is not primarily to promote individual careers, but to contribute to the qualification of partner organizations in foreign countries. Thereby, those enterprises will be supported that are conducive to peace and justice.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit Program for refugees: **35** (exceptions might be possible)

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline Program for foreign students: **no deadlines**

Contact information

E-mail Contact form available at

https://www.brot-fuer-die-welt.de/service-kontakt/kontaktformular-

stipendien/

Homepage https://www.brot-fuer-die-welt.de/projekte/stipendien/

Address Caroline-Michaelis-Str. 1

10115 Berlin **Germany**

Caritasverband für das Erzbistum Berlin e.V.

(Scholarships for Catholic Students)

The Caritasverband supports trainees and students in various social fields which is why they are also asking their applicants to prove social commitment. Furthermore, all applicants will have to explain their needs and financial situation. One focus point lies on orphans, half-orphans, social orphans.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit 26
Nationality --Deadline ---

Contact information

Homepage https://www.caritas-

berlin.de/spendenundhelfen/stiften/stipendium/stipendium

Address Residenzstr. 90

13409 Berlin Germany

Cusanuswerk

(Scholarships for Catholic Students)

The support at Cusanuswerk comprises financial study assisting and an interdisciplinarily designed education program, which calls on to a discussion on science and faith, society and church.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline August 1 (in the case of self-applications)

Language skills Foreign students will have to prove German competences on a level of B2.

Contact information

E-mail <u>info@cusanuswerk.de</u> **or** <u>stiftung@cusanuswerk.de</u>

Tel. +49 (0) 228 98384-0 **or** +49 (0)228 98384-22

Homepage https://www.cusanuswerk.de/startseite

https://stiftung.cusanuswerk.de/startseite

Address Baumschulallee 5

53115 Bonn Germany

Ernst Ludwig Ehrlich Studienwerk

(Scholarships for Jewish Students)

The ELES expects above average academic achievement, but also great dedication to extracurricular activities: in Jewish communities, youth work, social work, student organisations, and the student environment in general. They support Bachelor's studies but applicants who are applying for a Master's program are also viable. It is, however, important that the application be made at the beginning of the master's program.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline June 1 and December 1

Contact information

Homepage https://eles-studienwerk.de/foerderung/studierendenfoerderung/

Address Postfach 210320 10503 Berlin

Germany

Evangelisches Studienwerk e.V. Villigst

(Scholarships for Protestant Students)

The Evangelical Scholarship Foundation provides study scholarships to colleges and universities in Germany. The study field does not play any role; the foundation focusses on students' enthusiasm for their field of study and on their interest for interdisciplinary themes. Students and high-school graduates can apply.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit --- (However, applicants older than **35** will have to file a special application.)

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline March 1 and September 1

Language skills Foreign students will have to prove sufficient German competences.

Contact information

E-mail bewerbung@villigst.de

Tel. 02304 755-213 **or** -362

Homepage https://www.evstudienwerk.de/english/students.html

Address Iserlohner Straße 25

58239 Schwerte

Germany

World Council of Churches (WCC)

World Council of Churches brings together churches, denominations and church fellowships in more than 110 countries and territories throughout the world. WCC provides scholarships for church members from their member churches.

Contact Information

Address 150 Route de Ferney CP 2100, 1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Website https://www.oikoumene.org/en

Katholischer Akademischer Ausländer-Dienst (KAAD)

(Catholic Church support required, recommendation from your local bishop)

The scholarships are for lay persons of basic Christian belief who are actively engaged in church-related activities and willing to demonstrate an appropriate personal way of living. In some even, non-Catholics will be supported, too.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---/30

Nationality Foreign students (from Africa, Asia, the Middle East or Latin America)

The Eastern European Program addresses people from Middle/East/Southeast

Europe, Caucasian countries, and Central Asia.

Deadline January 15 and June 30 (applications for Scholarship Program 2 via your local

Catholic Higher Education Association or "KHG")

Language skills Applicants will have to prove sufficient German competences (for Scholarship

Program 1: by the time you start your studies at the latest).

Contact information

E-mail zentrale@kaad.de

Tel. +49 228 917580

Homepage https://www.kaad.de/en/stipendien/

Address Hausdorffstraße 151

53129 Bonn **Germany**

Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst (DAAD)

(German Academic Exchange Service)

You have to apply directly to DAAD via your local embassy or DAAD office (watch out for deadlines!).

Information about DAAD scholarships:

https://www.daad.de/en/study-and-research-in-germany/scholarships/

<u>Present requirements</u>: Requirements differ depending on the specific scholarship program. For example, while there is generally no fixed age limit for DAAD scholarships, there might be exceptions to this. These and further information can be found in their <u>FAQ section</u>. You can also learn more about various programs and calls for applications in the <u>DAAD Scholarship Database</u>.

For DAAD scholarships in Germany, you are generally expected to provide a proof of proficiency in your study program's language of instruction. Depending on the scholarship, you might also have to prove German competences.

Central Office Bonn

Berlin Office

Kennedyallee 50 53175 Bonn Im WissenschaftsForum am Gendarmenmarkt

Markgrafenstraße 37

10117 Berlin

Germany

Germany

Tel.: +49 228 882-0

Tel.: +49 30 20 22 08-0

E-mail: postmaster@daad.de

For further information on specific topics, please use the respective <u>contact form</u>.

In addition, the DAAD links the following pages for scholarship databases and funding opportunities:

- <u>Stipendienlotse</u> Comprehensive scholarship database of the Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF)
- o mystipendium Database with over 1,200 funding opportunities
- Scholarshipportal Scholarships in Europe
- o Stipendiendatenbank Database of www.brutto-netto-rechner/e-fellows
- Studilux Tuitional funding/ scholarships database
- <u>Stipendium Plus</u> Scholarships for outstanding students
- <u>Stiftungssuche</u> Comprehensive search engine of the Bundesverband Deutscher Stiftungen ("Federal Association of German Foundations")
- <u>Förderdatenbank des Bundesministeriums für Wirtschaft und Technologie</u> Promotion program by the Government, the Federal Government, and the EU
- o <u>International Student Scholarship Search</u> International Education Financial Aid (IEFA)
- <u>Electronic Research Funding Information Systems</u> "ELFI", service point for electronic information about research funding
- o Boehringer Ingelheim Fonds Foundation in the field of Biomedicine
- Ausstellungsförderung deutscher Künstler im Ausland Institute for International Relations (ifa)
- Contests and Funding in the Music Field German Music Council
- Sport Scholarships in the USA
- <u>Funding programs between Eastern and Western Europe</u> Kassel University, East-West Science Center
- High school- and internship scholarship abroad "Stepin"
- National and international research funding Information offer by Göttingen's Georg August University
- o <u>Förderungssuche</u> Promotion opportunities for advanced training

Further funding possibilities

o Educational loan (BAföG and Bildungskredit)

Civil Society Leadership Awards

The Civil Society Leadership Award (CSLA) provides fully-funded scholarships for Master's degree studies to individuals who clearly demonstrate academic and professional excellence and a deep commitment to leading positive social change in their communities.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality Citizens of eligible countries**

Deadline May 15, 2020 (The CSLA will not be offered for the academic year 2021/22.)

Language skills Applicants must "demonstrate proficiency in the language of instruction (English, German or French) at a level required for admission by host uni-

versities."

Homepage: https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org/grants/civil-society-leadership-awards

Daad- Hilde Domin Program

The "Hilde Domin Programme" is open to students and doctoral candidates who are in danger in their home countries and are unable to complete or continue their studies or research locally.

The application portal is open all year round for successfully nominated candidates with **the deadlines**: Nominations: until 15 March 2022

Application period: 16 March 2022 and 29 April 2022

For further info you can visit the website: www.daad.de/en/the-daad/what-we-do/sustainabledevelopment/funding-programmes/funding-programmes-for-students-a-z/hilde-domin-programm/

Economy-related Institutions

Berta Von Suttner

In the initial phase, the Studienwerk awards grants of 300 euros per month. We offer scholarship holders a wide range of educational opportunities. They can benefit from a large number of conferences and events organized by humanistic associations and organizations. In a second step, the Bertha von Suttner-Studienwerk aims to receive the same state funding as the existing educational institutions. As soon as this is guaranteed, significantly more and higher grants will be awarded.

Website: https://suttner-studienwerk.de/stipendien

^{**}Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Cambodia, Democratic Republic of Congo, Egypt, Equatorial Guinea, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Laos, Libya, Myanmar/Burma, Republic of Congo, South Sudan, Sudan, Syria, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan

European Union ERASMUS +

Erasmus+ is the EU's programme to support education, training, youth and sport in Europe. Every year, the European Union enables through the ERASMUS-Program 200,000 students to study and work abroad.

Homepage: https://erasmus-plus.ec.europa.eu/resources-and-tools/how-to-apply

Fritz-Thyssen-Stiftung

The Fritz-Thyssen-Stiftung independently covers travel expenses which have a direct link to scientific work if an existing project funding exists already.

Note: General educational trips, excursions, lectures, and conference trips cannot be supported. Applications are only possible from a university or non-profit research organization.

Applications can be submitted any time

Contact Information

Address Fritz Thyssen Stiftung Tel +49(0)221-277496-0

fts@fritz-thyssen-stiftung.de Email

Website https://www.fritz-thyssen-stiftung.de/en/funding/types-of-support/general-

information/

Fulbright Commission

The program facilitates access to research and studies for two academic semesters at a German university or any other pertinent non-university institution, such as research labs or archives. The 10month grant period usually starts in mid-September. Depending on the candidate's academic level, full-time studies (graduating seniors) or independent research (doctoral candidates) under the supervision of a German advisor may be possible. In any case, a formal enrollment at a German university is required and arranged by the Commission.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality U.S. American students (no U.S.-German dual citizenship)

Deadline Applicants should contact their advisor or the IIE in the **spring** preceding the

year in which they wish to study in Germany.

(For example, those intending to begin studying in September 2022 should

contact an advisor in the spring of 2021.)

Language skills Applicants will have to prove "adequate German language proficiency where

necessary."

Contact information

E-mail see https://www.fulbright.de/about-us/our-office/american-programs

Tel. +49 (0)30-284443-771

Homepage https://www.fulbright.de/startseite

Address Lützowufer 26

10787 Berlin Germany

Hans Böckler Stiftung

The Hans Böckler Foundation deals with co-determination, research linked to the world of work and the support of students on behalf of the DGB, the Confederation of German Trade Unions.

Contact Information

Address Hans Böckler Foundation Georg-Glock-Straße 18 D-40474 Düsseldorf

E-mail zentrale[at]boeckler.de phone +49 211 7778 0

Website http://www.boeckler.de/36912.htm

SBW Berlin

SBW is a non-profit organization supporting educational projects worldwide. The projects so far have been funded by the countries of India, Kenya, Colombia, Syria, Nicaragua, Bulgaria, Mexico. A full scholarship includes the funding of tuition fee, accommodation in our in-house student apartments, and a monthly allowance for living expenses. After the successful completion of their studies, scholarship recipients are expected to return to their home countries to continue working on their projects and to implement the skills and knowledge acquired during their stay in Berlin. The age limitation to apply to the scholarship is between 18 to 30 years, however students from ASH can apply if they fulfill all requirements yet are older than 30 years.

Application deadlines: May 15 to June 30 (summer term)

November 15 to December 31(winter term)

Website: https://sbw.berlin/en/sbw-berlin-scholarship/

Email: info@sbw.berlin

Stiftung der Deutschen Wirtschaft

The foundation supports outstanding and socially committed students and graduates from all kinds of subjects and colleges.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline No set deadlines; next one: April 27, 2022

Language skills Applicants with non-German university entrance qualifications will have to

prove German competences on a level of **C1 or DSH 2**.

Contact information

E-mail studienfoerderwerk@sdw.org

Tel. +49 30 2789061540

Homepage https://www.sdw.org/das-bieten-wir/studierende-

berufstaetige/studienfoerderwerk-klaus-murmann/ueberblick.html

Address Breite Straße 29 10178 Berlin Germany

Werner-Ranz-Stiftung

Eligible applicants include students of all disciplines. A promotion is solely possible for the last final year of study. The financial need of the candidate must be demonstrated in an appropriate form. Preferentially orphans of lawyers are considered for this scholarship.

Application deadline: 15th November

Website: http://www.european-funding-guide.eu/scholarship/9911450-stipendien-f%C3%BCr-

bed%C3%BCrftige

University-related Institutions

Alexander von Humboldt-Stiftung

The scholarship program by the Federal Chancellor of the Alexander von Humboldt Foundation addresses internationally oriented graduates with a first experience in leadership from the USA, the Russian Federation and the People's Republic of China. Target groups are future decision makers, multipliers, and initiators from a wide range of work fields such as politics, public administration, society, and culture. By the help of this scholarship program they should have the possibility to come to Germany for a year in order to connect to other international young executives supported by the Humboldt Foundation and to look for new answers to the global questions of our time.

Contact information

E-mail info@avh.de

Homepage https://www.humboldt-foundation.de/en/apply/sponsorship-programmes

Addresses	Central Office Bonn	Berlin Office
		Im WissenschaftsForum am Gendarmenmarkt
	Jean-Paul-Str. 12	Markgrafenstraße 37
	53173 Bonn	10117 Berlin
	Germany	Germany
	Tel.: +49 228 833-0	

studierendenWERK BERLIN

The student union Berlin provides information and tips on all things studying including student financing. On their website, you can currently find information about multiple kinds of pandemic-related grants for students in need (onetime payments):

1) Federal aids for current students https://www.stw.berlin/en/counselling/themen/federalaid.html

2) Technology Fund https://www.stw.berlin/en/counselling/themen/antrag-technikfonds.html

For further details about deadlines, please check the respective pages.

Contact information

E-mail <u>info@stw.berlin</u>

Tel. +49 30 939 39 - 70

Homepage https://www.stw.berlin/en/
Address Hardenbergstraße 34

10623 Berlin

Germany

For further details on financial counselling, please visit the following page: https://www.stw.berlin/en/counselling/social-counselling-centre.html

World University Service (WUS)

- Africa, Asia, Latin America –

The World University Service (WUS) supports foreign students who have already shown a commitment to social or development policy issues in their home country or current residence. A solidary awareness for, interest in and commitment to the development and implementation of grassroot-oriented work following completion of the degree form an essential basis for a scholarship award decision. Applicants will receive extendible one-year scholarships which either serve to allow study for a first German degree or for a postgraduate degree, depending on the applicant's previous educational level.

The scholarship is comprised of a basic scholarship payment, a health insurance payment and reimbursement of travel costs to and from Germany (return trip). More information on the respective website.

Contact Information

Tel. +49 611 446648

E-Mail info[at]wusgermany.de

Address Deutsches Komitee e.V. Goebenstraße 35 65195 Wiesbaden

Website https://www.wusgermany.de/en

Private Institutions

Deutsche Bildung

Deutsche Bildung is a social bussiness for student finance. It provides education supplies for more than 4.900 to date. Deutsche Bildung scholarships are provided for only EU citizens.

Contact Information

Email hallo@deutsche-bildung.de

Tel +49 0 69 920 39 450

Homepage https://www.deutsche-bildung.de/

Dr. Arthur Pfungst-Stiftung

The Dr. Arthur Pfungst-Stiftung supports full-time students with above-average academic achievements who can prove that they are in financial need.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline ---

Language skills Applicants will have to prove sufficient German competences.

Contact information

E-mail arthur@pfungst-stiftung.de

Tel. 069 / 43 03 09

Homepage https://pfungst-stiftung.de/stipendium/

Address Waldschmidtstr. 39

60316 Frankfurt am Main

Germany

Ferdinand- und Charlotte Schimmelpfennig-Stiftung

The Ferdinand and Charlotte Schimmelpfennig Foundation supports young people in their training as school children, students and doctoral candidates by awarding scholarships.

Age limit: up to the age of 30

Contact Information

Telephone 030 365 57 93

Mail info@schimmelphennig-stiftung.de Address Kreutzwaldstraße 46, 14089 Berlin

Homepage http://schimmelpfennig-stiftung.de/#foederung

Ford Foundation Fellowship

Only few scholarships to individuals either through publicly announced competitions or on the basis of nomination of universities and other non-profit institutions. You have to apply early, whilst or before the official confirmation of acceptance to the program.

Contact Information

Address Ford Foundation 320 E 43rd St New York, NY 10017 USA

Tel (+1) 212-573-5000

Homepage http://www.fordfound.org

Germany Scholarship- Care Concept

Their focus is on insurances for German students abroad or foreign students in Germany. They provide for a total of 6 months montly grant for 3 students.

Application deadline: April 1 (summer term)

October 1 (winter term)

Contact Information

Email consulting@care-concept.de

Tel +49 228 - 977 35 44

Website https://www.careconcept.de/care_concept_stipendium_eng.php?navilang=eng

Gottlieb Daimler- und Karl Benz-Stiftung

Every year twelve selected postdocs, junior professors and heads of young research groups receive a grant from the foundation. It is intended to strengthen their professional career, especially during the productive phase after their doctorate. The funding amount is 40,000 euros per scholarship for a

period of two years and can be used flexibly, for example, to finance research assistants, technical equipment, research trips or to participate in conferences.

The online portal for applications in the scholarship program for postdocs 2023 will be available from June 1st, 2022. Applications are possible from June 1st, 2022 up to and including October 1st, 2022.

Contact Information

Address Dr. Carl-Benz-Platz 2D – 68526 Ladenburg

Tel +49(0)6203-10920

Email gd-kb-stiftung@t-online.de
Website https://www.daimler-benz-

stiftung.de/cms/de/foerdern/stipendienprogramm/stipendienprogramm-2022.html

InWEnt - Internationale Weiterbildung und Entwicklung GmbH -

Capacity Building International

In individual cases, InWEnt offers interested individuals from developing countries and transition state scholarships or part-scholarships for professional development. These are generally granted in conjunction with an InWEnt program. In very few instances does InWEnt award individual scholarships. Check the description of the program in question for information and contact data.

Contact Information

Adress Tulpenfeld 5 53113 Bonn Tel +49(0)228-24 34 - 5

Website http://www.mystipendium.de/stipendien/InWEnt---Internationale-Weiterbildung-und-

Entwicklung-gGmbH-105411

Otto Benecke Stiftung e.V.

The support program "Garantiefonds Hochschule" is aimed at young migrants who want to gain university entrance qualifications in Germany, are preparing for a university degree and pursuing an academic career. Its purpose is the immediate social integration, in particular the continuation of the education interrupted in the country of origin.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit 29 years (at the time one applies)

Nationality Late resettlers, refugees, persons entitled to political asylum (+ family)

Deadline ---

Language skills Grants may involve preparatory German courses. Naturally, a certain degree

of language proficiency might be required.

Contact information

E-mail Martina.Wagner@obs-ev.de

Tel. +49 228 8163-129

Homepage https://www.obs-ev.de/en/migrant-academics/higher-education-guarantee-

<u>fund</u>

Address Kennedyallee 105-107

53175 Bonn **Germany**

Other

Alfred Toepfer Stiftung F.V.S

The scholarship EUROPA-Stipendien by the Alfred Toepfer Stiftung addresses Students from Europe (except Germany), Turkey, and Israel, who are younger than 30, studying culture, humanities and social sciences, visual and performing Arts, architecture or agricultural and forestry sciences and strive for a graduation in Germany (no Bachelor).

Contact Information

Address Alfred Toepfer Stiftung F.V.S., Georgsplatz 10, 20099 Hamburg

Tel +49(0)40 - 33 402 - 11

Email ericke@toepfer-stiftung.de

Website https://www.toepfer-stiftung.de/

Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH

(German Society for International Work)

Through exchange and scholarship programs, the GIZ offers young people the possibility – during or after their education – to collect worldwide work experience and to experience foreign working environments and cultures at first hand. The GIZ is not of the "classic" institutions that allocate scholarships. Nevertheless, you might be interested in getting informed about potential opportunities on their webpage.

Contact information

E-mail <u>info@giz.de</u>
Homepage <u>www.giz.de</u>

Addresses Friedrich-Ebert-Allee 32 + 36 Dag-Hammarskjöld-Weg 1-5

53113 Bonn 65760 Eschborn Germany Germany

Tel.: +49 228 44 60-0 Tel.: +49 6196 79-0

Fundación Aragon

This is a database with information on Master degree programs worldwide and on a large amount of scholarships, directed mainly at students from Latin America.

Contact information

E-mail info@aragon.org.ar

Homepage http://www.aragon.com.ar/index.html

Keller-Budenberg-Stiftung

Keller-Budenberg Stiftung is a scholarship portal that helps young students to find an opportunity to finance their studies.

Contact Information

Adress c/o Axel Rabbach Westendalle 76, 14052 Berlin

Tel. 030 / 3 04 91 23

E-Mail. <u>AxelRabbach@t-online.de</u>

Website. http://www.keller-budenberg-stiftung.de/

MAWISTA Scholarship

MAWISTA specializes in travel insurance with a focus on foreign travel insurance policies but each year they are also supporting one student studying abroad with a child by granting a scholarship worth €3,000.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline January 15

Contact information

E-mail info@mawista.com

Tel. +49 7024 469 51-0

Homepage https://www.mawista.com/en/scholarship/

Address Esslinger Str. 83

73207 Plochingen

Germany

My Stipendium

My stipendium is a scholarship portal that one can access the information of various scholarships opportunities ranging from bachelors to PhD.

Website: http://www.mystipendium.de/

Rotary International

The Rotary Foundation and clubs invest in our future leaders and philanthropists by funding scholar-ships for undergraduate and graduate study. There are two types of scholarships:

- 1) Rotary clubs offer scholarships for secondary, undergraduate, or graduate study. Rotary club scholarships are given by individual clubs and are open to anyone except Rotary members and their families.
- 2) **The Rotary Foundation** offers scholarships for college graduates and professionals to study peace and conflict resolution (= Rotary Peace Fellowship). All candidates must have at least three years of relevant professional experience to be eligible to apply.

Homepage: https://www.rotary.org/en/our-programs/scholarships

Scholarshipportal

This anglophone portal helps finding an appropriate scholarship or supporting organization.

Website: http://www.scholarshipportal.eu/#basic

Spenersche Stiftung

The Spener Foundation, founded in the middle of the 19th century by the widow Sophie Spener with a capital of 100,000 thalers, has only been concerned with awarding scholarships to students since 1960. Applications are to be sent in writing manually to their address.

Contact Information

Address c / o Susanne Dieckmann Detmolder Str. 61 10715 Berlin

Email dieckmann@spenersche-stiftung.de

Website http://www.spenersche-stiftung.de/2.html

Studienstiftung des deutschen Volkes e.V.

Excellence, Initiative, Responsibility: in line with these principles the Studienstiftung (German Academic Scholarship Foundation) supports young people with outstanding academic or artistic talents who can be expected to make an exceptional contribution to society. The Studienstiftung is characterized by the diverse body of students they support, reflecting the entire spectrum of political, religious and ideological positions within the democratic system of values. Most students are being nominated (e.g., by their professor), though one might also be able to apply independently.

Requirements for applicants

Age limit ---

Nationality German and foreign students

Deadline

Contact information

E-mail info@studienstiftung.de

Homepage https://www.studienstiftung.de/

Addresses Bonn Office

Berlin Office

Ahrstraße 41 53175 Bonn Germany

Jägerstraße 22/23 10117 Berlin Germany

Tel.: +49 (0) 228 82096-0

The Studienstiftung is involved with other (funding) programs as well, e.g., with:

• Carlo-Schmid-Programm

For students doing internships with international organizations, EU institutions, and NGOs.

• Mercator Kolleg

For university graduates and employed persons intending to take over responsibility for our world of tomorrow while working in international organizations/NGOs/...

• Kolleg Europa

For (graduate) students interested in dealing with European issues.